
 

 

 

Memorandum 
Date: 3/24/2020 
To: Robert Barbian 
Copy to: File 
From: Alex Goerke, PE 
RE: Taxiway Reconstruction Project Bidding and Construction Schedule 
 

Remarks 
KLJ is finalizing the plans and specifications for the taxiway reconstruction project at the Princeton 
Municipal Airport. This is the final phase of the airfield rehabilitation project that began in 2018. This 
project is planned to be constructed in the summer of 2021. A construction start date of June 7, 2021, 
contingent on the DNR operations being complete, is recommended. 

In addition, KLJ would like to bid this project no later than April 2, 2020, with a bid opening date no later 
than April 23, 2020. This will allow us to submit the application for the federal grant before the May 18, 
2020 deadline. 

At this time, KLJ is requesting permission to bid the taxiway project and open the bids by April 23, 2020. 
Once opened, KLJ will analyze the bids and make a recommendation to the City Council at the May 7, 
2020 meeting.  

Please let me know if there are any questions. 
 
Thank You, 
 
 
Alex Goerke, PE 
Alex.goerke@kljeng.com 
651-726-5017 
 


